From: Lara Merjane <Imerjane@rossfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23,2022 5:17 PM
To: michael.brophy <michael.brophy@rogers.com>; Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Elli Cohen <emcohen@rossfirm.com>; Alex Bondarenko <abondarenko@rossfirm.com>; Nadine Otten
<notten@rossfirm.com>; Quinn Ross <gmross@rossfirm.com>; regulatory@hydroone.com; gnettleton@mccarthy.ca;
monica.caceres@hydroone.com; philip.lee@southwindcorp.ca; don.richardson@threefiresgroup.com;
lisa@resilientllp.com; jonathan@resilientllp.com; jack@cleanairalliance.org; Kent <kent@elsonadvocacy.ca>;
amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca; tim@gilbertslaw.ca; aaron@detlorlaw.ca; Devon.Huber@ieso.ca; davet@chatham-kent.ca;
Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Michael Millar <Michael.Millar@oeb.ca>; Richard Carlson
<rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org>; Meryam Kellow <mkellow@rossfirm.com>

Subject: RE: EB-2022-0140 Pollution Probe Letter of Comment

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

All,

The TRF Group has now had the opportunity to review Hydro One’s responses with our experts, and we are satisfied
with the answers submitted.

With respect to our motion, we are willing to let go of the portions dealing with the request for further evidence from
Hydro One. However, for all the reasons set out in our motion, and in light of the new evidence, we maintain the
portions that deal with the form of hearing. To clarify, in light of the existing evidence, and the new evidence, we
require the opportunity to cross-examine the witnesses in person.

Best regards,

Lara Merjane (she/her)

Corporate/Commercial Associate Lawyer

My working hours may not coincide with yours. Please do not feel obligated to answer to my emails outside of your working hours.

Please always use “Reply All” when responding to emails from our office.

To promote health and wellbeing, The Ross Firm initiated a 4-day work week. As such, | am not in the office Mondays. |

continue to monitor my email, your team continues to give your matter their attention and the office is open and
staffed all week. If your matter is urgent, please call the office for immediate assistance.

the ross firme.
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WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message and any attachments thereto are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
contains information that is confidential and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure. Any distribution, copying or disclosure is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the message
unread without making any copies. Thank you.

Note: The health and safety of our staff, clients and visitors is our top priority. We kindly ask that you do not come into our office if
you are experiencing flu-like symptoms; you have recently travelled to any location that has an active travel advisory related to
COVID-19; or you know or suspect that you have been in close contact with someone who has been diagnosed with COVID-19. If you
are unable to attend in-person, we would be pleased to connect with you by email, phone or video conference. Thank you for your
understanding and cooperation.

From: Michael Brophy <michael.brophy@rogers.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Elli Cohen <emcohen@rossfirm.com>; Alex Bondarenko <abondarenko@rossfirm.com>; Nadine Otten
<notten@rossfirm.com>; Quinn Ross <gmross@rossfirm.com>; Lara Merjane <Imerjane @rossfirm.com>;
regulatory@hydroone.com; gnettleton@mccarthy.ca; monica.caceres@hydroone.com; philip.lee@southwindcorp.ca;
don.richardson@threefiresgroup.com; lisa@resilientllp.com; jonathan@resilientllp.com; jack@cleanairalliance.org;
kent@elsonadvocacy.ca; amanda@elsonadvocacy.ca; tim@gilbertslaw.ca; aaron@detlorlaw.ca; Devon.Huber@ieso.ca;
devon.huber@ieso.ca; davet@chatham-kent.ca; andrew.bishop@oeb.ca; michael.millar@oeb.ca; Richard Carlson

<rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org>; Meryam Kellow <mkellow@rossfirm.com>
Subject: EB-2022-0140 Pollution Probe Letter of Comment

This email comes from an external sender you might not recognize.

Do not click links or open attachments unless it is an email you expected to receive.

Please find attached a letter of comment on behalf of Pollution Probe related to the
above-noted proceeding. This document was filed via RESS today.

Mike
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA

Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.
cell: 647-330-1217
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